
External Email Use Caution and Confirm Sender

Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re:

[External] Re: [External] Re: Board/President Emails PRR

Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Thu 11/16/2023 7:25 AM

To:Michael Pierce <mpierce@ncf.edu>

Thank you so much!

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers 

C: (562) 299-8551 W: oic.amyip.net

M: amyipdev@tech.lgbt D: Amy (she/her/hers)#8536

Sent from my mobile device. GPG is only supported for desktop communications; I may take

more time to respond to GPG enabled messages.

From: Michael Pierce <mpierce@ncf.edu>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 1:54:08 AM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re:

Board/President Emails PRR

 

Ms. Parker,

Please see the attached in response to your request. I appreciate your patience as these

records were gathered and reviewed. Please note that one redaction was made to protect the

confidentiality of student records (see 20 U.S.C. 1232g; Fla. Stat. s. 1002.225).

Thanks, 

Mike

On Tue, Oct 31, 2023 at 7:04 PM Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu> wrote:

Hello,

Just following up on the current status of this request.

Thank you for your assistance so far.

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers
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CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:12 AM

To: Michael Pierce <mpierce@ncf.edu>

Subject: Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re:

Board/President Emails PRR

That'll do it! Thank you so much, and I look forward to hearing back from you.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers 

C: (562) 299-8551 W: oic.amyip.net

M: amyipdev@tech.lgbt D: Amy (she/her/hers)#8536

Sent from my mobile device. GPG is only supported for desktop communications; I may

take more time to respond to GPG enabled messages.

From: Michael Pierce <mpierce@ncf.edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 2:33:36 AM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re:

Board/President Emails PRR

 

Ms. Parker,

Piecing together the updated request, I want to confirm that I have the correct parameters.

This would be a search of the emails for all of the listed individuals from Sept. 1 - Sept. 30

containing the following:

DEI

LGB (which would capture all other variations listed in your request)

Indoctrination

If I have that right, the search returned 157 items, which would require approximately 5

hours for compilation and review. This would not be considered extensive use of

technology or personnel time, so you will not be charged for the production. However, I ask

for your patience as the records are gathered. You should receive a complete response by

the end of the week or early next week.
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Thanks, and let me know if I've misunderstood any portion of the request.

Mike

On Mon, Oct 23, 2023 at 9:00 PM Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu> wrote:

Reviewing the terms, removing "diversity" as a search term should be fine, as the

specific topics being looked for would be covered under the others.

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

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 9:29 AM

To: Michael Pierce <mpierce@ncf.edu>

Subject: Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: Board/President

Emails PRR

That would be much appreciated, thank you!

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

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 9:19 AM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: Board/President Emails

PRR

Removing those 2 search terms didn't make a significant difference. It appears that

"diversity" is the term that is driving most of the returns. 
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If you don't mind, I would like to take some time to do a quick preliminary review to

figure out where the numbers are coming from. It's possible that some duplicate items

are coming through, or that advertisements and unsolicited emails are inflating the

numbers. If you agree, I can weed through and let you know how many items are truly

transacting official College business and which are cold call or spam emails.

On Mon, Oct 23, 2023 at 11:49 AM Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu> wrote:

Maybe try dropping "CRT" and "critical race theory"? What's the time limit beyond

which New College would charge?

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers 

C: (562) 299-8551 W: oic.amyip.net

M: amyipdev@tech.lgbt D: Amy (she/her/hers)#8536

Sent from my mobile device. GPG is only supported for desktop communications; I

may take more time to respond to GPG enabled messages.

From: Michael Pierce <mpierce@ncf.edu>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 8:48:07 AM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: Board/President Emails PRR

 

Ms. Parker,

An updated search returned 308 items, which would require approximately 10 hours

for processing and review. 

Mike

On Mon, Oct 23, 2023 at 11:21 AM Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu> wrote:

What if I drop the terms "banned", "challenge", and "promote", and restricted

the time range from September 1 to September 30?

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

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 7:54 AM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] Re: [External] Re: [External] Re: Board/President Emails PRR

Ms. Parker,

Please feel free to narrow or adjust the scope of your request as you see fit. The

previous estimate was based on the number of email accounts to be searched, your

list of specific search terms, and the date range provided in your request.

Sincerely,

Mike Pierce

On Fri, Oct 20, 2023 at 9:40 AM Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu> wrote:

Hello,

Would narrowing the scope of the request be possible to avoid fees? I have no

ability to pay.

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

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 2:38:43 AM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] Re: [External] Re: Board/President Emails PRR

 

Ms. Parker,

An initial search of College records has returned 665 items. Each record must be

reviewed for information that is confidential or otherwise exempt from public disclosure

under Florida law. The College typically estimates 2 minutes per email for review. In this

case, such review would require approximately 22 hours.

Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGUzYWZm...
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Florida law permits the College to assess a service fee when its response would require

extensive use of technology and personnel labor. If you wish to continue with your

request, I can send a more formal time and cost estimate for your approval.

Please let me know how you wish to proceed.

Sincerely,

Mike Pierce

On Tue, Oct 17, 2023 at 9:11 AM Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu> wrote:

Thank you.

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers 

C: (562) 299-8551 W: oic.amyip.net

M: amyipdev@tech.lgbt D: Amy (she/her/hers)#8536

Sent from my mobile device. GPG is only supported for desktop

communications; I may take more time to respond to GPG enabled messages.

From: Michael Pierce <mpierce@ncf.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 2:06:42 AM

To: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Subject: [External] Re: Board/President Emails PRR

 

Ms. Parker,

I am confirming receipt of your request, which has been forwarded to the

appropriate administrators for processing. I will be in touch with more

information as it comes available.

Sincerely,

Mike Pierce

On Fri, Oct 13, 2023 at 2:41 PM Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

wrote:

Hello,

Under the Florida Sunshine Law (Chapter 119 and other relevant statutes

of the State of Florida), I hereby request all emails from members of

the Board of Trustees, as well as the President of New College, using

Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGUzYWZm...
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their official New College email accounts/addresses, from January 1,

2023 to September 30, 2023, containing any of the keywords "DEI",

"LGBT", "LGB", "LGBTQ", "LGBTQ+", "LGBTQIA+", "diversity",

"indoctrination", "banned", "challenge", "promote", "CRT", or

"critical race theory", with all content required to be redacted under

Florida law redacted. These emails are requested in electronic format.

This request is intended on behalf of the public to provide the residents

of the State of Florida, and the students of New College, with greater

access to information and communications between their public officials;

to that extent, we request a waiver of any search fees, especially given

the trivial nature of the request. If any fees must be charged, do not

continue with the request until fees have been paid.

Any delays beyond those necessary for the actual retrieval of the

document are in violation of Florida law, per Tribune Company v. Cannella,

48 So. 2D 1075, 1078 (Fla. 1984). Furthermore, computerized public

records are governed under the same rules as paper documents, as

stated in Siegle v. Barry, 422 So. 2D 63, 65 (Fla. 4th DCA 1982).

This request includes every person who has custody of the requested

documents as stated in Florida st. sec. 119.07(1)(a). This request also

extends to memos sent interoffice and intra-office from one public

employee to another in relation to the documents requested, as stated in

Shevin v. Byron, Harless, Schaffer, Reid and Associates, Inc., 379 So. 2D 633

(Fla 1980).

If portions of the requested records are closed or exempt, please

segregate the closed/exempt portions and provide the rest.

If you have any other questions about the terms of my request, please

feel free to contact me.

Thank you for the assistance.

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

7 of 7 11/20/23, 21:36

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Foic.amyip.net__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!xBl0b2hhlT4JegrsYlIhYmNLSID_6m3otzEBSmz3D1R2JvbeEkKOGtYlb5PHKFWUwPDKdG5ZhTeNC-wajXMZphs2%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cad5f7570b313438d51f808dbe68a382c%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638357254651183700%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kbQk2UU1Jvq6lJ97UROyVe3rfi2RN9cG5YyfQ8lrmDk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Foic.amyip.net__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!xBl0b2hhlT4JegrsYlIhYmNLSID_6m3otzEBSmz3D1R2JvbeEkKOGtYlb5PHKFWUwPDKdG5ZhTeNC-wajXMZphs2%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cad5f7570b313438d51f808dbe68a382c%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638357254651183700%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kbQk2UU1Jvq6lJ97UROyVe3rfi2RN9cG5YyfQ8lrmDk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2F%2Foic.amyip.net__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!xBl0b2hhlT4JegrsYlIhYmNLSID_6m3otzEBSmz3D1R2JvbeEkKOGtYlb5PHKFWUwPDKdG5ZhTeNC-wajXMZphs2%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cad5f7570b313438d51f808dbe68a382c%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638357254651183700%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kbQk2UU1Jvq6lJ97UROyVe3rfi2RN9cG5YyfQ8lrmDk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2F%2Fkeys.openpgp.org__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!xBl0b2hhlT4JegrsYlIhYmNLSID_6m3otzEBSmz3D1R2JvbeEkKOGtYlb5PHKFWUwPDKdG5ZhTeNC-wajZRVuGE6%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cad5f7570b313438d51f808dbe68a382c%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638357254651183700%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KjT2aoRhCb%2FFyod9D81Vw%2B8IrMa7Ugt8tXr7XGJa5Go%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2F%2Fkeys.openpgp.org__%3B!!GF3VTAzAMGBM8A!xBl0b2hhlT4JegrsYlIhYmNLSID_6m3otzEBSmz3D1R2JvbeEkKOGtYlb5PHKFWUwPDKdG5ZhTeNC-wajZRVuGE6%24&data=05%7C01%7Camyipdev%40csu.fullerton.edu%7Cad5f7570b313438d51f808dbe68a382c%7C82c0b871335f4b5c9ed0a4a23565a79b%7C0%7C0%7C638357254651183700%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KjT2aoRhCb%2FFyod9D81Vw%2B8IrMa7Ugt8tXr7XGJa5Go%3D&reserved=0

